




 
Note:  Unless approved, Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors will be no longer than 3 hours in length at any single 
session.  INTERPRETERS FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED:  To request interpreter services for this meeting call 503-852-6983 at 
least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR SESSION Minutes 

LOCATION: 120 N LARCH PL. YAMHILL OR 97148 
Or VIA ZOOM  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84122422468 

 
Thursday December 02, 2021       Regular Session:  6:00pm 

Minutes 
 

I. Flag Salute 
II. Call to Order Regular Session  

S. Fitzgerald called the meeting to order @ 6:00 pm.   
 

III. Individuals, Delegations, Recognitions, and Communications 

A. YCES – Amanda Dallas –Verbal Report 
                      Amanda shared that YCES is preparing for YCES winter music program. They will be holding the program at YCIS                      
gym to provide more spacing.  
                      I-Ready math assessments are completed and as expected, any students are lagging.  
                     New Title 1 teacher starting on January 3rd. Amanda shared her excitement to have the staff to focus on their 2021-
2022 goals of reading.  

B. YCIS – Matt Wiles & Chad Tollefson – Verbal Report 
Matt gave a shout out to all of the YCIS teachers for the conferences amazing turn out.  
Excited for the Author of Look both ways visit to YCIS on December 16, 2021.  
Book fair running from December 1, 2021 to December 10, 2021.  
YCIS rolled out Tiger Pride cards to reward positive student behavior. They started the program on December 2nd.  
C. YCHS – Steve Cooper & Scott Henderson – Student Spotlight 
Steve announced that Oregon Promise completed Promise of Oregon finished their video on YC. He is unsure of 
when the video will be ready for viewing but will share with board as soon as it is completed. 
Steve introduced CTE/Rocketry teacher Jordan Slavish and his group of students for YCHS Student Spotlight. The 
group has qualified for the NASA Rocket Challenge and will be traveling as a team to Huntsville Alabama in late 
April.  
The rocketry group was able to spend sometime with the students at YCES. They showed the students how to 
design the rockets and gave them a little challenge of their own. They will be going back to YCES before winter 
break to help the students launch their own rockets.  

 
Public Comment – The Board welcomes you to its monthly meeting.  We ask that you complete an Intent to Speak Form by sending 
an email to the Board Secretary at vertnert@ycschools.org.  The Board will receive public comments at this time but will defer issues 
to the appropriate administrator.  During public comment, the Board listens but neither discusses, nor responds to questions and 
concerns.  Speakers are limited to three minutes. 

 
IV. Review of Agenda (Action Item) 

E. Galyean motioned to approve the agenda as presented. J. Dumdi seconded. All in favor, motion carried 
 

V. Regular Session- Consent Agenda (Action Item)  
A. Approval of Board of Directors minutes  

1. Work Session Minutes: 11/08/2021 
2. Regular session Minutes: 11/10/2021  
3. Work Session Minutes: 11/29/2021 

B. Personnel  



 
Note:  Unless approved, Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors will be no longer than 3 hours in length at any single 
session.  INTERPRETERS FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED:  To request interpreter services for this meeting call 503-852-6983 at 
least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 

C. Enrollment 
E. Galyean motioned to approve the Consent agenda as presented. J. Dumdi seconded. All in favor, motion 
carried 
 

 
VI. Announcements and Reports 

A. Superintendent’s Report – Clint Raever – Verbal Report 
Clint shared that after sometime YC has finally been approved for the 7-day test to stay. This will allow students to 
test day of exposure and then again between 5-7 days after the exposure.  
Clint announced that outside mask wearing is no longer required, it is now a local decision. Clint said he will not 
require outdoor mask wearing unless there is a spike in cases or issues to do so from ODE/Governor.  
B. District Facilities Report- Todd Hendrickson – Verbal Report 
Dome locker rooms are completed! Clint will gave board members a tour after the meeting.  
YCES had a fire alarm go off Thursday during school hours. The alarm was caused by issues with part of the HVAC. 
Todd is working on installing proper smoke alarm sensors to notify when the HVAC is starting to smoke.  
New lighting has been installed between the new and old gyms at the high school.   
C. Financials & List of Bills for November 2021 – Tami Zigler (Action Item)  
K. Watson motioned to accept the Financial Report and List of Bills for November 2021 as presented. J. Dumdi 
seconded. All in favor, motion carried. 

 
VII. New Business 

A. 1st read of the updated Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students & Reporting Requirements – JHFF/GBNAA 
B. 1st read of the updated Suspected Abuse of a Child Reporting Requirements – JHFE/GBNAB 
C. 1st read of the updated Freedom of Expression - IB 
D. 1st read of the updated Alternative Education Programs Policy – IGBHA 
E. 1st read of the Student Conduct Policy – JFC 
F. Adopt updated Graduation Requirement Policy – IKF (Action Item) 
G. Adopt updated Non-Discrimination Policy – AC (Action Item) 
H. Adopt updated Equal Employment Opportunity Policy – GBA (Action Item) 
I. Adopt updated Work place Harassment Policy – GBEA (Action Item) 
J. Adopt updated Bilingual Education Policy – IGBI (Action Item) 
K. Adopt updated Assessment Program Policy – IL (Action Item) 
L. Adopt updated Every Student Belongs Policy – ACB (Action Item) 
M. Adopt Bias Incident Complaint Procedure- ACB-AR (Action Item) 
E. Galyean motioned to approve items F, G, H, I, J, K, L, & M of the agenda as presented. J. Dumdi seconded. 
All in favor, motion carried. 
 
With no further discussion, Meeting adjourned at 7:19pm by S. FitzGerald 
Minutes by: Tina Vertner, Board Secretary 



I. Call to Order Work Session 
                            S. Fitzgerald called work session to order @ 5:02 pm.  

II. New Business 
A. Approve Facilities Naming Ad- Hoc Committee 

Committee includes the following: 
Board Members: 
- Susan Fitzgerald 
- Kenn Watson 

 
Leadership Members: 
- Steve Cooper 
- Matt Wiles 

 
YC Staff: 
- Brad Post 
- Robin Culver 

 
Patron: 
- Tim Pfeiffer 
- Becky Schrapel 

                             J. Egland motioned to approve appointed individuals listed above for the Ad-Hock Committee.  
                            J.Dumdi seconded.  All in favor. Motion passed  
 

III. Adjournment 
S. Fitzgerald adjourned the meeting @ 5:20pm 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Work Session Minutes 

Tuesday December 28, 2021 Time: 5:00 PM 



Yamhill Carlton School District  
Human Resources
Board Report 
November 10, 2021 







 
PAULY, ROGERS AND CO., P.C. 
12700 SW 72nd Ave.  Tigard, OR  97223 
(503) 620-2632  (503) 684-7523 FAX 
www.paulyrogersandcocpas.com 

 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 
 

December 27, 2021 
To the Board of Directors 
Yamhill-Carlton School District 
Yamhill County, Oregon 
 
We have audited the basic financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of Yamhill-Carlton School District for the year ended June 30, 2021. Professional 
standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing 
standards and Government Auditing Standards and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance), as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. Professional 
standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 
 
Purpose of the Audit 

Our audit was conducted using sampling, inquiries and analytical work to opine on the fair presentation of the basic 
financial statements and compliance with: 

 generally accepted accounting principles and auditing standards 
 the Oregon Municipal Audit Law and the related administrative rules 
 federal, state, and other agency rules and regulations related to expenditures of federal awards 

 

Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and Uniform Guidance 

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to express opinions 
about whether the basic financial statements prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented, in 
all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the basic 
financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities. Our engagement letter details our 
nonaudit services we provide; the services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards. 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered internal control over financial reporting in order to determine 
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements and not to provide 
assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. We also considered internal control over compliance with 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal 
control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance. 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of the basic financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions is not an objective of our 
audit. Also in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, we examined, on a test basis, evidence about compliance 
with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB’s Compliance Supplement applicable to each of 
the major federal programs for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance with those requirements. While 
our audit provided a reasonable basis for our opinion, it does not provide a legal determination on compliance with 
those requirements. 

 



Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C. 
 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Our responsibility for the supplementary information accompanying the basic financial statements, as described by 
professional standards, is to evaluate the presentation of the supplementary information in relation to the basic 
financial statements as a whole and to report on whether the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all 
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic financial 
statements; therefore, our audit involved judgment about the number of transactions examined and the areas to be 
tested. 

Our audit included obtaining an understanding of the District and its environment, including internal control, 
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the basic financial statements and to design the nature, 
timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may result from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent 
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are 
attributable to the District or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the District.  We also 
communicated any internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under professional 
standards. 

 

Results of Audit 

1. Audit opinion letter - an unmodified opinion on the basic financial statements has been issued.  This means 
we have given a “clean” opinion with no reservations. 

2. State minimum standards – We found no exceptions or issues requiring comment, except as noted on page 
55 of the report. 

 
3. Federal Awards – We found no issues on non-compliance and no questioned costs. We have responsibility to 

review these programs and give our opinion on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and tests of 
the internal control system, compliance with laws and regulations, and general and specific requirements 
mandated by the various awards. 
 

4. No separate management letter was issued.  
 

Significant Audit Findings 
 
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 
 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting 
policies used are described in Note 1 to the basic financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted 
and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2021. We noted no transactions entered into during 
the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been 
recognized in the basic financial statements in the proper period. 
 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the basic financial statements prepared by management and are based 
on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the basic financial statements 
and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The 
most significant estimates in the financial statements are the actuarial estimate of the District’s portion of the 
statewide Net Pension Liability. In addition, sensitive estimates affecting the basic financial statements were 
Management’s estimate of Accounts Receivable and Capital Asset Depreciation, which are based on estimated 
collectability of receivables and useful lives of assets. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop 
these estimates in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 



Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C. 
 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement 
users. The disclosures in the basic financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear.  
 
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 
 
We encountered no difficulties in performing and completing our audit. 
 
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 
 
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other 
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has 
corrected all such misstatements or determined that their effects are immaterial. In addition, none of the 
misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either 
individually or in the aggregate, taken as a whole. There were immaterial uncorrected misstatements noted during 
the audit which were discussed with management. 
 
Disagreements with Management 
 
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the basic financial statements or the auditors’ 
report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 
 
Management Representations 
 
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation 
letter. 
 
Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 
 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, 
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting 
principle to the basic financial statements or a determination of the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed 
on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that 
the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 
 
Other Audit Findings or Issues 
 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards 
with management each year prior to our retention as the auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal 
course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention. 
 
Required Supplementary Information 

 
We applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information that supplements the basic 
financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did 
not audit the required supplementary information and do no express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 
 
Supplementary Information 
 
We were engaged to report on the supplementary information, which accompany the basic financial statements but 
are not required supplementary information. With respect to this supplementary information, we made certain 



Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C. 
 

Page 4 of 5 
 

inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine 
that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the 
method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in 
relation to our audit of the basic financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information 
to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves. 
 
Other Information  
 
We were not engaged to report on the other information, which accompanies the basic financial statements but is 
not required supplementary information. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance 
on it. 
 
Other Matters – Future Accounting and Auditing Issues 
 
In order to keep you aware of new auditing standards issued by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants and accounting statements issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), we have 
prepared the following summary of the more significant upcoming issues: 

 
GASB 87 – LEASES 

 
This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021, as extended by GASB 95. The primary 
objective of this Statement is to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by improving 
accounting and financial reporting for leases by governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of 
governments’ financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that 
previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources 
based on the payment provisions of the contract. It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the 
foundational principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under this Statement, a 
lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required 
to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and 
consistency of information about governments’ leasing activities. 
 
GASB 89 – ACCOUNTING FOR INTEREST COST INCURRED BEFORE THE END OF A 
CONSTRUCTION PERIOD 
 
This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, as extended by GASB 95. The 
objectives of this Statement are to enhance the relevance and comparability of information about capital assets 
and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before the 
end of a construction period. This Statement establishes accounting requirements for interest cost incurred 
before the end of a construction period. Such interest cost includes all interest that previously was accounted 
for in accordance with the requirements of paragraphs 5-22 of Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting 
and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 2989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements, 
which are superseded by this Statement. This Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of a 
construction period be recognized as an expense in the period in which the cost is incurred for financial 
statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As a result, interest cost incurred before 
the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital asset reported in a business-
type activity or enterprise fund. This Statement also reiterates that in financial statements prepared using the 
current financial resources measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period 
should be recognized as an expenditure on a basis consistent with governmental fund accounting principles. 

 
 
 



Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C. 
 

Page 5 of 5 
 

GASB 91 – CONDUIT DEBT OBLIGATIONS 
 
This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, as extended by GASB 95. The 
primary objectives of this Statement are to provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by 
issuers and eliminate diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by issuers, (2) 
arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note disclosures. This Statement achieves 
those objectives by clarifying the existing definition of a conduit debt obligation; establishing that a conduit 
debt obligation is not a liability of the issuer; establishing standards for accounting and financial reporting of 
additional commitments and voluntary commitments extended by issuers and arrangements associated with 
conduit debt obligations; and improving required note disclosures. 

 
 
This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management and is 
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 
 
 
 

 
       Tara M. Kamp, CPA 
       PAULY, ROGERS AND CO., P.C. 
 
 
 
   



Mission 

The Yamhill-Carlton School District champions the growth of its students. Our students recognize their individual 
strengths and talents, overcome their challenges, grow past proficiency, and succeed in their aspirations so each 

may contribute positively to a local and global society. 

 

 

To: Board of Directors – Yamhill Carlton School District 
Clint Raever, Superintendent 

From: Tami Zigler, Business Manager 

Date: January 13, 2022 

Re: District Financial Report 

SUMMARY 

This General Fund summary excludes Beginning Fund Balance (5400-5499). 

For the current period, total revenue was $50,405 less than planned and total expenditures 
were $376,829 less than planned. The combined result is a $326,423 favorable surplus 
condition for the current year period. 

REVENUES 

TAXES:   Taxes are $95,582 under plan. This unfavorable condition represents -2.7% of the 
year-to-date plan amount of $3,585,402. This variance amount is considered tolerable, and 
was primarily driven by a decrease in 1111 CURRENT YEAR TAXES. For the current year 
period, Taxes increased 4.7% over the prior year period compared to an average increase of 
5.4% over the preceding 4 years. 

TUITION, FEES, OTHER:  Tuition, Fees, Other is $37,884 over plan. This favorable condition 
represents 75.5% of the year-to-date plan amount of $50,188. This variance amount is 
considered material, and was primarily driven by an increase in 1990 MISCELLANEOUS. For 
the current year period, Tuition, Fees, Other increased 241.3% over the prior year period 
compared to an average decrease of 27.9% over the preceding 4 years.

EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS: Earnings on Investments are $2,206 under plan. This 
unfavorable condition represents -21.7% of the year-to-date plan amount of $10,160. This 
amount is considered trivial and meets expectations based on budget appropriations. For 
the current year period, Earnings on Investments decreased 66.6% over the prior year 
period compared to an average increase of 20.8% over the preceding 4 years. 

INTERMEDIATE REVENUE:   Intermediate Revenue is $15,676 over plan. This favorable 
condition represents 62.2% of the year-to-date plan amount of $25,203. This amount is 
considered material, and was primarily driven by an increase in 2102 EDUCATION SERVICE 



2 

DISTRICT APPORTIONMENT. For the current year period, Intermediate Revenue increased 
30.8% over the prior year period compared to an average decrease of 13.8% over the 
preceding 4 years. 

STATE UNRESTRICTED AID AND SSF:   State Unrestricted Aid and SSF is $23,451 under 
plan. This unfavorable condition represents -0.6% of the year-to-date plan amount of 
$3,867,205. This variance amount is considered tolerable, and was primarily driven by a 
decrease in 3101 STATE SCHOOL FUND - GENERAL SUPPORT. For the current year period, 
State Unrestricted Aid and SSF decreased 6.1% over the prior year period compared to an 
average increase of 1.4% over the preceding 4 years. 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS/LONG TERM DEBT/OTHER:   Interfund Transfers/Long Term 
Debt/Other is $17,273 over plan. The current year variance amount is considered material, 
and was primarily driven by an increase in 5300 SALE OF/COMPENSATION FOR LOSS OF 
FIXED ASSETS. 

EXPENDITURES 

SALARIES:   Salaries are $70,716 under plan. This favorable condition represents -3.5% of 
the year-to-date plan amount of $2,042,948. This amount is considered tolerable, and was 
primarily driven by decreases in 0112 CLASSIFIED SALARIES, 0111 LICENSED SALARIES, 
and 0130 ADDITIONAL SALARY. For the current year period, Salaries increased 1.7% over 
the prior year period compared to an average increase of 1.6% over the preceding 4 years. 
The largest Salaries groups - 0111 LICENSED SALARIES, 0112 CLASSIFIED SALARIES, and 
0113 ADMINISTRATORS, representing 85.4% of total Salaries, decreased by 1.6%. 

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS:   Associated Payroll Costs are $116,450 under plan. This 
favorable condition represents -10.1% of the year-to-date plan amount of $1,149,892. This 
amount is considered material, and was primarily driven by decreases in 0241 EMPLOYEES 
INSURANCE, and 0213 PERS UAL CONTRIBUTION. For the current year period, Associated 
Payroll Costs decreased 0.3% over the prior year period compared to an average increase of 
3.4% over the preceding 4 years. The largest Associated Payroll Costs groups - 0241 
EMPLOYEES INSURANCE, 0213 PERS UAL CONTRIBUTION, and 0220 FICA/MEDICARE, 
representing 87.0% of total Associated Payroll Costs, increased by 1.2%. 

PURCHASED SERVICES:   Purchased Services are $177,925 under plan. This favorable 
condition represents -19.2% of the year-to-date plan amount of $925,483. The current year 
variance amount is considered material, and was primarily driven by decreases in 0310 
INSTR, PROF & TECH SRVS, and 0311 SUBSTITUTE SERVICES. For the current year period, 
Purchased Services increased 26.2% over the prior year period compared to an average 
decrease of 2.3% over the preceding 4 years. 

SUPPLIES:   Supplies are $12,603 under plan. This favorable condition represents -6.2% of 
the year-to-date plan amount of $204,329. This amount is considered tolerable, and was 
primarily driven by a decrease in 0460 NON-CONSUMABLE ITEMS. This decrease was 
partially offset by an increase in 0420 TEXTBOOKS. For the current year period, Supplies 
decreased 23.4% over the prior year period compared to an average increase of 8.2% over 
the preceding 4 years. The largest Supplies groups - 0470 COMPUTER SOFTWARE, 0410 
CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES & MATERIALS, and 0420 TEXTBOOKS, representing 90.8% of total 
Supplies, decreased by 7.5%. 



3 

CAPITAL OUTLAY:   Capital Outlay is $10,459 over plan. This unfavorable condition 
represents 15.0% of the year-to-date plan amount of $69,667. The current year variance 
amount is considered material, and was primarily driven by increases in 0530 
IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BUILDINGS, and 0542 REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT 
PURCHASES. For the current year period, Capital Outlay increased 1502.5% over the prior 
year period. 

OTHER OBJECTS:   Other Objects are $9,493 under plan. This favorable condition 
represents -4.1% of the year-to-date plan amount of $230,981. This amount is considered 
trivial and meets expectations based on budget appropriations. For the current year period, 
Other Objects increased 11.0% over the prior year period compared to an average decrease 
of 0.4% over the preceding 4 years. 

TRANSFERS:   Transfers are $100 under plan. This favorable condition represents 0% of 
the year-to-date plan amount of $314,679. This variance amount is considered trivial and 
meets expectations based on budget appropriations. For the current year period, Transfers 
increased 27.4% over the prior year period compared to an average increase of 19.4% over 
the preceding 4 years. 

OTHER USES OF FUNDS:   Other Uses of Funds are on plan. The current year variance 
amount is considered trivial and meets expectations based on budget appropriations. 

 



Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
YT

D
 R

ev
en

ue
s

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
YT

D
 S

ta
te

So
ur

ce
s

67
.8

6 %
56

.6
3%

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
YT

D
 L

oc
al

 S
ou

rc
es

87
.7

4%



Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
YT

D
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
YT

D
 S

al
ar

ie
s/

B
en

ef
its

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
YT

D
 O

th
er

 O
bj

ec
ts

39
. 1

6%
38

.9
3%

39
.4

9%







10
0 

- G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

0
$1

44
.9

9
AL

IS
O

N
 C

H
EA

TH
AM

0
$1

,2
92

.3
2

AM
AZ

O
N

 C
AP

IT
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES

0
$3

06
.3

2
AM

U
ZU

, N
IC

O
LE

 M

59
57

7
$1

94
.9

5
AN

TH
O

N
Y 

PA
O

LO

59
57

8
$2

94
.2

8
AN

TO
N

IA
 P

AR
TR

ID
G

E

59
57

9
$2

87
.8

5
AS

H
LE

Y 
BU

R
KE

Y

0
$2

,3
89

.0
0

AV
EA

N
N

A 
H

EA
LT

H
C

AR
E

0
$7

8.
99

BE
LT

-V
ER

H
O

EF
, S

TE
PH

AN
IE

59
55

5
$9

33
.0

0
BR

IG
H

TS
ID

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 A

N
D

59
58

0
$1

50
.0

0
BR

IG
H

TS
ID

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 A

N
D

0
$1

86
.1

2
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

LI
N

K

0
$2

35
.2

0
C

H
AD

 T
O

LL
EF

SO
N

59
58

1
$7

00
.0

0
C

H
EM

EK
ET

A 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

O
LL

EG
E

59
58

2
$1

,7
21

.5
8

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
C

AR
LT

O
N

59
56

4
$4

,4
43

.8
4

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
YA

M
H

IL
L

59
58

3
$2

,4
33

.3
9

C
O

M
C

AS
T 

N
ET

W
O

R
K 

SE
R

VI
C

ES

59
58

4
$6

19
.0

0
C

O
SA

59
58

5
$1

00
.0

4
D

AV
IS

O
N

 A
U

TO
 P

AR
TS

0
$7

21
.6

6
ER

IK
A 

BA
R

BE
R

0
$1

8,
78

4.
62

ES
S 

W
ES

T 
LL

C

0
$4

23
.0

0
FE

TC
H

, C
AN

D
Y 

L 

59
58

6
$7

44
.9

0
FR

YE
S 

AC
TI

O
N

 A
TH

LE
TI

C
S

59
58

7
$2

84
.5

0
G

AR
R

ET
T,

 H
EM

AN
N

, R
O

BE
R

TS
O

N

59
58

8
$1

00
.0

0
G

IU
D

IC
E,

 B
EN

59
58

9
$8

96
.7

1
G

O
R

M
LE

Y 
PL

U
M

BI
N

G
 A

N
D

 H
EA

TI
N

G

0
$1

00
.0

0
H

AD
AS

SA
H

 S
H

EP
AR

D

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

H
AY

LE
Y 

M
C

C
U

LL
O

U
G

H

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f B

ill
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
12

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e:

12
/3

1/
20

21
To

:
AL

L
Vo

uc
he

r:
90

0
To

:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r:

   
20

21
-2

02
2

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

FU
N

D

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ve

nd
or

A
m

ou
nt

10
0

Fr
om

 F
un

d:
Pa

ge
 B

re
ak

Ex
cl

ud
e 

In
vo

ic
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
in

te
d:

01
/0

7/
20

22
1:

47
:5

3 
PM

rp
tA

pp
ro

va
lO

fB
ills

C
he

ck
R

ep
or

t:
20

21
.3

.1
5

Pa
ge

:
1



10
0 

- G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

0
$3

39
.9

0
H

EA
TH

ER
 M

C
IN

N
IS

59
59

0
$2

31
.6

6
H

EI
LI

 H
AR

R
IS

-B
R

AN
T

0
$1

2.
55

H
EN

D
ER

SO
N

, S
C

O
TT

 M
 

0
$5

46
.1

2
H

O
R

N
E,

 J
O

H
N

59
56

5
$6

81
.9

9
JO

ST
EN

S

59
59

2
$1

09
.4

0
JU

LI
E 

BR
AN

D
AO

0
$4

3.
68

KO
O

PM
AN

, K
R

IS
TY

59
59

3
$1

00
.0

0
LA

KE
R

 R
U

M
BL

E

0
$1

09
.9

5
LA

TI
SH

A 
BA

R
KE

R

59
59

4
$4

95
.0

0
LI

BR
AR

Y 
W

O
R

LD
, I

N
C

59
55

8
$2

4.
48

LO
W

E'
S 

C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S 
IN

C
.

59
56

6
$2

68
.4

4
LO

W
E'

S 
C

O
M

PA
N

IE
S 

IN
C

.

59
59

5
$2

21
.9

7
LO

W
E'

S 
C

O
M

PA
N

IE
S 

IN
C

.

59
59

6
$7

10
.2

3
M

AJ
ES

TI
C

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
H

O
LD

ER
S

59
56

7
$1

26
.2

5
M

C
M

IN
N

VI
LL

E 
G

AS
 IN

C
.

59
59

7
$2

8,
99

2.
26

M
C

M
IN

N
VI

LL
E 

G
AS

 IN
C

.

0
$3

37
.0

0
M

IC
H

AE
L 

ER
W

IN

0
$6

1,
42

4.
89

M
ID

 C
O

LU
M

BI
A 

BU
S 

C
O

., 
IN

C

0
$5

03
.0

0
M

O
LL

Y 
PA

N
ID

A

59
59

8
$9

9.
00

M
O

R
G

AN
, L

AU
R

A 
R

.

59
55

9
$4

,7
49

.9
1

N
IC

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 C

O

0
$7

7.
00

N
IC

H
O

LA
S 

TU
R

N
ER

59
59

9
$1

,1
90

.0
0

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T 
BA

C
KF

LO
W

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

59
56

0
$6

31
.7

8
N

O
R

TH
W

ES
T 

LO
G

G
IN

G
 S

U
PP

LY
 IN

C
.

0
$1

,8
10

.0
4

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 E
SD

59
60

0
$2

10
.0

0
O

AS
BO

0
$3

6.
10

O
PI

TZ
, M

AT
TH

EW
 B

 

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f B

ill
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
12

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e:

12
/3

1/
20

21
To

:
AL

L
Vo

uc
he

r:
90

0
To

:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r:

   
20

21
-2

02
2

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

FU
N

D

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ve

nd
or

A
m

ou
nt

10
0

Fr
om

 F
un

d:
Pa

ge
 B

re
ak

Ex
cl

ud
e 

In
vo

ic
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
in

te
d:

01
/0

7/
20

22
1:

47
:5

3 
PM

rp
tA

pp
ro

va
lO

fB
ills

C
he

ck
R

ep
or

t:
20

21
.3

.1
5

Pa
ge

:
2



10
0 

- G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

59
60

2
$1

52
.5

0
O

R
EG

O
N

 D
EP

T 
O

F 
AG

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

E

0
$8

9.
00

PA
C

IF
IC

 O
FF

IC
E 

AU
TO

M
AT

IO
N

0
$1

,5
95

.0
8

PA
C

IF
IC

 O
FF

IC
E 

AU
TO

M
AT

IO
N

 (L
EA

SE
)

59
60

3
$1

4,
34

6.
06

PO
R

TL
AN

D
 G

EN
ER

AL
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

0
$1

26
.0

6
PR

AD
O

, R
AN

D
I R

 

59
60

4
$2

90
.0

0
PR

IN
T 

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T

0
$7

,2
08

.4
0

PR
O

C
AR

E 
TH

ER
AP

Y

59
56

1
$1

,0
08

.0
4

R
EC

O
LO

G
Y 

W
ES

TE
R

N
 O

R
EG

O
N

 G
AR

BA
G

E

0
$2

7.
99

R
EG

AL
AD

O
, K

R
IS

TE
N

0
$3

58
.9

0
R

YA
N

 S
TI

C
KA

59
60

5
$5

00
.0

0
SA

LE
M

 A
C

AD
EM

Y

59
60

6
$1

2,
41

5.
50

SA
LE

M
 B

AS
KE

TB
AL

L 
O

FF
IC

IA
L

59
56

8
$2

90
.0

0
SA

LE
M

 F
O

O
TB

AL
L 

O
FF

IC
IA

LS

59
60

7
$1

,0
14

.7
5

SA
LE

M
 W

R
ES

TL
IN

G
 O

FF
IC

IA
LS

59
60

8
$4

40
.0

0
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
 IN

C
.

59
60

9
$9

88
.2

9
SC

H
O

O
L 

SP
EC

IA
LT

Y

59
61

0
$2

00
.0

0
SC

IO
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

95
C

0
$3

2.
92

SI
ER

R
A 

SP
R

IN
G

S

0
$1

51
.7

6
SI

ST
O

, J
O

AN
N

0
$2

35
.2

9
TA

M
AR

A 
D

ER
BY

SH
IR

E

59
56

9
$1

55
.7

6
TH

E 
H

O
M

E 
D

EP
O

T 
PR

O

59
61

2
$1

,3
22

.7
3

TH
E 

H
O

M
E 

D
EP

O
T 

PR
O

59
57

0
$4

45
.0

0
TO

M
 J

AC
KS

O
N

'S
 L

O
C

K 
AN

D
 K

EY

0
$6

69
.0

4
U

M
PQ

U
A 

BA
N

K-
C

C

59
57

1
$5

6.
07

U
N

IT
ED

 V
O

LL
EY

BA
LL

 S
U

PP
LY

 L
LC

59
61

3
$4

14
.9

8
VA

LL
EY

 A
TH

LE
TI

C
S

0
$4

0.
98

VA
N

 D
O

M
EL

EN
, K

AY
LI

N
 M

 

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f B

ill
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
12

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e:

12
/3

1/
20

21
To

:
AL

L
Vo

uc
he

r:
90

0
To

:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r:

   
20

21
-2

02
2

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

FU
N

D

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ve

nd
or

A
m

ou
nt

10
0

Fr
om

 F
un

d:
Pa

ge
 B

re
ak

Ex
cl

ud
e 

In
vo

ic
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
in

te
d:

01
/0

7/
20

22
1:

47
:5

3 
PM

rp
tA

pp
ro

va
lO

fB
ills

C
he

ck
R

ep
or

t:
20

21
.3

.1
5

Pa
ge

:
3



10
0 

- G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

0
$2

26
.0

8
VA

N
C

E,
 C

H
R

IS
TI

0
$3

,2
25

.8
2

VE
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

59
61

4
$1

00
.0

0
W

ES
T 

LI
N

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

59
56

3
$6

3.
81

W
IL

C
O

59
61

5
$1

46
.9

2
W

IL
C

O

0
$1

17
.6

0
W

IL
ES

, M
AT

TH
EW

59
57

2
$7

22
.0

8
ZI

PL
Y 

FI
BE

R

59
61

6
$1

,3
88

.7
8

ZI
PL

Y 
FI

BE
R

59
62

0
$2

,2
43

.1
2

ZI
PL

Y 
FI

BE
R

$1
96

,9
58

.1
7

To
ta

l f
or

10
0 

- G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

20
1 

- T
IT

LE
 IA

 
0

$3
,4

90
.8

0
ES

S 
W

ES
T 

LL
C

$3
,4

90
.8

0
To

ta
l f

or
20

1 
- T

IT
LE

 IA
 

21
3 

- E
SS

ER
 II

I F
U

N
D

S
59

59
1

$7
6.

00
H

IG
H

 N
O

O
N

 B
O

O
KS

59
55

7
$4

49
.0

0
IX

L 
LE

AR
N

IN
G

 IN
C

. 

$5
25

.0
0

To
ta

l f
or

21
3 

- E
SS

ER
 II

I F
U

N
D

S

23
0 

- M
IS

C
 G

R
A

N
TS

 
59

60
1

$1
0,

01
0.

40
O

ET
C

59
61

2
$1

,1
40

.3
7

TH
E 

H
O

M
E 

D
EP

O
T 

PR
O

$1
1,

15
0.

77
To

ta
l f

or
23

0 
- M

IS
C

 G
R

A
N

TS
 

23
3 

- M
EA

SU
R

E 
98

0
$8

64
.0

0
AM

AZ
O

N
 C

AP
IT

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

0
$1

,6
81

.8
0

U
M

PQ
U

A 
BA

N
K-

C
C

$2
,5

45
.8

0
To

ta
l f

or
23

3 
- M

EA
SU

R
E 

98

25
0 

- F
O

O
D

 S
ER

VI
C

ES

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f B

ill
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
12

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e:

12
/3

1/
20

21
To

:
AL

L
Vo

uc
he

r:
90

0
To

:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r:

   
20

21
-2

02
2

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

FU
N

D

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ve

nd
or

A
m

ou
nt

10
0

Fr
om

 F
un

d:
Pa

ge
 B

re
ak

Ex
cl

ud
e 

In
vo

ic
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
in

te
d:

01
/0

7/
20

22
1:

47
:5

3 
PM

rp
tA

pp
ro

va
lO

fB
ills

C
he

ck
R

ep
or

t:
20

21
.3

.1
5

Pa
ge

:
4



25
0 

- F
O

O
D

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
0

$1
96

.2
4

AM
AZ

O
N

 C
AP

IT
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES

0
$1

26
.7

5
G

O
O

D
Y 

M
AN

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

N
G

 IN
C

59
61

9
$2

,5
99

.0
0

M
IK

ES
 R

ES
TA

U
R

AN
T 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

LL
C

0
$3

,2
79

.0
0

SP
R

IN
G

 V
AL

LE
Y 

D
AI

R
Y 

IN
C

59
56

2
$2

,2
63

.8
0

SY
SC

O
 F

O
O

D
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

59
61

1
$5

,4
34

.7
2

SY
SC

O
 F

O
O

D
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

0
$1

6.
44

U
M

PQ
U

A 
BA

N
K-

C
C

$1
3,

91
5.

95
To

ta
l f

or
25

0 
- F

O
O

D
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

26
6 

- T
U

IT
IO

N
 R

EI
M

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

T
0

$1
,3

47
.0

0
BR

O
W

N
, D

AV
ID

A 
J 

$1
,3

47
.0

0
To

ta
l f

or
26

6 
- T

U
IT

IO
N

 R
EI

M
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
T

28
0 

- S
TU

D
EN

T 
B

O
D

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

$1
89

.5
4

AM
AZ

O
N

 C
AP

IT
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES

59
55

6
$6

,8
25

.0
0

EV
A 

A 
LO

PE
Z

0
$1

,0
28

.5
0

M
IN

ER
S 

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S 
LL

C

0
$1

,5
72

.6
2

U
M

PQ
U

A 
BA

N
K-

C
C

$9
,6

15
.6

6
To

ta
l f

or
28

0 
- S

TU
D

EN
T 

B
O

D
Y 

FU
N

D
S

40
0 

- C
A

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FU
N

D
S 

- C
ET

0
$3

,9
85

.6
9

O
BR

IE
N

 &
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
LL

C

$3
,9

85
.6

9
To

ta
l f

or
40

0 
- C

A
PI

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FU

N
D

S 
-

C
ET

41
0 

- S
EI

SM
IC

 G
R

A
N

T 
20

-2
1

0
$2

68
.2

9
N

EW
S 

R
EG

IS
TE

R

$2
68

.2
9

To
ta

l f
or

41
0 

- S
EI

SM
IC

 G
R

A
N

T 
20

-2
1

En
d 

of
 R

ep
or

t

$2
43

,8
03

.1
3

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

:

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f B

ill
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
12

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e:

12
/3

1/
20

21
To

:
AL

L
Vo

uc
he

r:
90

0
To

:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r:

   
20

21
-2

02
2

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

FU
N

D

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ve

nd
or

A
m

ou
nt

10
0

Fr
om

 F
un

d:
Pa

ge
 B

re
ak

Ex
cl

ud
e 

In
vo

ic
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
in

te
d:

01
/0

7/
20

22
1:

47
:5

3 
PM

rp
tA

pp
ro

va
lO

fB
ills

C
he

ck
R

ep
or

t:
20

21
.3

.1
5

Pa
ge

:
5



Am
ou

nt
FU

N
D

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

10
0

Fu
nd

:
C

he
ck

#
G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
O

BJ
EC

T
R

em
it 

N
am

e

U
M

PQ
U

A 
BA

N
K-

C
C

$1
15

.0
9

G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

BO
AR

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

0
C

O
N

SU
M

AB
LE

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 &

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
$0

.0
0

G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

FI
SC

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

0
D

U
ES

 A
N

D
 F

EE
S

$7
.5

8
G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
FI

SC
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
0

PO
ST

AG
E

$4
1.

41
G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

PR
O

G
R

AM
S

0
C

O
N

SU
M

AB
LE

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 &

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
$1

21
.6

2
G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
O

FF
IC

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
PR

IN
C

IP
AL

0
C

O
N

SU
M

AB
LE

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 &

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
$6

2.
33

G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

PR
IN

C
IP

AL
0

PO
ST

AG
E

$2
12

.0
1

G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

 &
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
-

PL
AN

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

0
C

O
N

SU
M

AB
LE

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 &

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
$1

09
.0

0
G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

0
C

O
N

SU
M

AB
LE

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 &

M
AT

ER
IA

LS

$6
69

.0
4

To
ta

l f
or

U
M

PQ
U

A 
BA

N
K-

C
C

$6
69

.0
4

To
ta

l f
or

G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

Am
ou

nt
FU

N
D

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

23
3

Fu
nd

:
C

he
ck

#
M

EA
SU

R
E 

98
O

BJ
EC

T
R

em
it 

N
am

e

U
M

PQ
U

A 
BA

N
K-

C
C

$1
,6

81
.8

0
M

EA
SU

R
E 

98
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

PR
O

G
R

AM
S

0
C

O
N

SU
M

AB
LE

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 &

M
AT

ER
IA

LS

$1
,6

81
.8

0
To

ta
l f

or
M

EA
SU

R
E 

98

Am
ou

nt
FU

N
D

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

25
0

Fu
nd

:
C

he
ck

#
FO

O
D

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
O

BJ
EC

T
R

em
it 

N
am

e

U
M

PQ
U

A 
BA

N
K-

C
C

$1
6.

44
FO

O
D

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
FO

O
D

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
0

C
O

N
SU

M
AB

LE
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 &
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

$1
6.

44
To

ta
l f

or
FO

O
D

 S
ER

VI
C

ES

Am
ou

nt
FU

N
D

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

28
0

Fu
nd

:
C

he
ck

#
ST

U
D

EN
T 

B
O

D
Y 

FU
N

D
S

O
BJ

EC
T

R
em

it 
N

am
e

U
M

PQ
U

A 
BA

N
K-

C
C

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
12

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 D
at

e:
12

/3
1/

20
21

To
 D

at
e:Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r:
   

20
21

-2
02

2

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

Fu
nd

Pr
in

te
d:

01
/0

7/
20

22
1:

50
:4

2 
PM

rp
tA

PE
xp

Su
m

m
Fu

nd
R

ep
or

t:
20

21
.3

.1
5

Pa
ge

:
1



Am
ou

nt
FU

N
D

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

28
0

Fu
nd

:
C

he
ck

#
ST

U
D

EN
T 

B
O

D
Y 

FU
N

D
S

O
BJ

EC
T

R
em

it 
N

am
e

$1
,5

72
.6

2
ST

U
D

EN
T 

BO
D

Y 
FU

N
D

S
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
AT

ED
0

AC
C

O
U

N
TS

 R
EC

EI
VA

BL
E

$1
,5

72
.6

2
To

ta
l f

or
ST

U
D

EN
T 

B
O

D
Y 

FU
N

D
S

En
d 

of
 R

ep
or

t

$3
,9

39
.9

0
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
:

R
ec

ap
 fo

r F
U

N
D

 fo
r G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
10

0
$6

69
.0

4
G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

3
$1

,6
81

.8
0

M
EA

SU
R

E 
98

25
0

$1
6.

44
FO

O
D

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
28

0
$1

,5
72

.6
2

ST
U

D
EN

T 
BO

D
Y 

FU
N

D
S

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
12

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 D
at

e:
12

/3
1/

20
21

To
 D

at
e:Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r:
   

20
21

-2
02

2

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

Fu
nd

Pr
in

te
d:

01
/0

7/
20

22
1:

50
:4

2 
PM

rp
tA

PE
xp

Su
m

m
Fu

nd
R

ep
or

t:
20

21
.3

.1
5

Pa
ge

:
2





Mission 

The Yamhill-Carlton School District champions the growth of its students. Our students recognize their individual 
strengths and talents, overcome their challenges, grow past proficiency, and succeed in their aspirations so each 

may contribute positively to a local and global society. 

 

 

To: Board of Directors – Yamhill Carlton School District 
Clint Raever, Superintendent 

From: Tami Zigler, Business Manager 

Date: January 13, 2022 

Re: YC Budget Committee Members 

Background Information: 
The Yamhill Budget Committee members are made up of the five board members and five community members.  
The five community members each serve a rotating 3 year term.  This year we have 2 vacant positions whose 
term ended on June 30, 2021.   

John Donehoo’s position is one that has expired.  He has served on our Budget Committee numerous years, 
including being Chair of the committee.  His experience and support for our schools has been extremely 
beneficial to our district.  

Kristy Edward’s position has also expired.  She has served on our Budget Committee for the last three years.  Her 
experience in finance brings expertise to our district, as well as the continuity of the knowledge of the Yamhill 
Carlton Budget. 

Recommendation: 
I recommend approval of John Donehoo and Kristy Edwards to be appointed to the Budget Committee for the 
term expiring June 30, 2024. 

Requested Action: 
I move to approve John Donehoo and Kristy Edwards to be appointed to the Budget Committee for the term 
expiring June 30, 2024. 

 

 





Explainer: In your response to this question, consider 
what is most important to share with your community 
about SIA implementation over the last year.  As you 
reflect on the progress made toward the goals and 
outcomes you were aiming at with SIA funding, 
consider and speak to the impacts to student mental 
and behavioral health, and the reduction of academic 
disparities for focal students. 



Explainer: Through this question, we’re aiming to 
understand barriers and challenges that you 
experienced or faced in SIA implementation that would 
be helpful to share with students, families, communities 
and ODE. 



Explainer: What we’re seeking through this question is 
a reflection of successes and challenges (if any) in 
engagement over the first year of SIA implementation. 
We recognize this question may feel a little redundant 
to one of the recent SIA Plan Update questions; 
however, we’re hoping to get a little more depth in 
understanding engagement in general over the year, 
not just as it relates to informing updates to the SIA 
plan.

Explainer: In your response to this year, we’d like to 
hear specifically what guided your prioritization of some 
activities/strategies over others in light of the reduction 
in funding and/or shifting community needs. Within this 
question, you may also offer learnings or surprises that 
were unanticipated.









������������	�
����������������
	��
�������
��
������ �������������
��� !���� "#�#$�#%���
&�'()���&�*�� !����+�"+�#,-���".�"#�".-���+�#$�.#-���///�///�///���
��

012345678���39���:;<21=51>���?@;<1���39���A���BC6D>���012345678���01E;641F175<GG���
��
�HI����()!J(K!����L M�I�����NO����O*)���J�*)�H*PM����K*Q)����!����P�M(�'����!O*!����A7R���=C6D>����N(!O���NO�L���!O�����L M�I�����O*)���
K�L����(H���K�H!*K!���O*)���)QSS�J�����*PQ)�����)O*MM����J*MMI���J� �J!����J���K*Q)����*H����J*M���J� �J!���(LL��(*!�MI���PI���!�M� O�H�����J���

"

�!O�JN()����!����!O����M�K*M����SS(K�����S���!O����TJ�U�H���V� *J!L�H!����S����QL*H���W�J'(K�)���XV�WY����J���(!)�����)(UH������J���!����!O����
M*N����HS�JK�L�H!���*U�HKI���N(!O(H���!O����K�QH!I���NO�J����!O���� �J)�H���L*Z(HU���!O����J� �J!���()���M�K*!�����*!���!O����!(L�����S���!O����
K�H!*K!��� QJ)Q*H!���!����TJ�U�H���&�'()�����W!*!Q!����XT&WY���+"$�[#"#[����HI����()!J(K!����L M�I�����NO����O*)���J�*)�H*PM����
K*Q)����!����P�M(�'����!O*!����A7R���A>;D5���34���<5;>175�����214<37����N(!O���NO�L���!O�����L M�I�����()���(H���K�H!*K!���O*)���*PQ)�����*���

.

KO(M����)O*MM���(LL��(*!�MI���J� �J!����J���K*Q)����*���J� �J!���!����P����L*�����(H���!O����)*L����L*HH�J���!����V�W����J���(!)�����)(UH������J���
!����!O����M*N����HS�JK�L�H!���*U�HKI���N(!O(H���!O����K�QH!I���NO�J����!O���� �J)�H���L*Z(HU���!O����J� �J!���()���M�K*!�����*!���!O����!(L����
�S���!O����K�H!*K!��� QJ)Q*H!���!����T&W���+"$�[#"#[���\S���ZH�NH]���!O����J� �J!���)O*MM���K�H!*(H���!O����H*L�)���*H����*��J�))�)����S���
!O����KO(M����*H����!O���� *J�H!)����S���!O����KO(M�����J����!O�J��� �J)�H)���J�) �H)(PM����S�J���!O����KO(M�̂)���K*J�]���!O����KO(M�̂)���*U�]���!O����
H*!QJ����*H�����_!�H!����S���!O����)Q) �K!�����*PQ)�]���(HKMQ�(HU���*HI����'(��HK�����S��� J�'(�Q)���*PQ)�]���!O�����_ M*H*!(�H���U('�H���
S�J���!O����)Q) �K!�����*PQ)�]���*HI����!O�J���(HS�JL*!(�H���!O*!���!O���� �J)�H���L*Z(HU���!O����J� �J!���P�M(�'�)���L(UO!���P����O�M SQM���
(H����)!*PM()O(HU���!O���� �))(PM����K*Q)�����S���!O����*PQ)����*H����!O����(��H!(!I����S���*��� �))(PM���� �J �!J*!�J[���

�PQ)�����S���*���KO(M����PI����()!J(K!����L M�I��)]���K�H!J*K!�J)��]���*U�H!)��]���'�MQH!��J)��]����J���)!Q��H!)���()��� J�O(P(!�����*H����N(MM���
` + a

H�!���P����!�M�J*!��[����MM����()!J(K!����L M�I��)]���K�H!J*K!�J)]���*U�H!)]���'�MQH!��J)���*H����)!Q��H!)���*J����)QPb�K!���!����!O()���
 �M(KI���*H����!O����*KK�L *HI(HU���*�L(H()!J*!('����J�UQM*!(�H[�����

�HI����()!J(K!����L M�I�����NO����O*)���J�*)�H*PM����K*Q)����!����P�M(�'����!O*!���*H�!O�J����()!J(K!����L M�I��]���K�H!J*K!�J]���
*U�H!]���'�MQH!��J����J���)!Q��H!���O*)����HU*U�����(H���*PQ)�]����J���!O*!���*���)!Q��H!���O*)���P��H���)QPb�K!�����!����*PQ)����PI���*H�!O�J���
�()!J(K!����L M�I��]���K�H!J*K!�J]���*U�H!]���'�MQH!��J����J���)!Q��H!���)O*MM���(LL��(*!�MI���J� �J!���)QKO���!����!O����TJ�U�H���
V� *J!L�H!����S����QL*H���W�J'(K�)���XV�WY����J���(!)�����)(UH������J���!O����M�K*M���M*N����HS�JK�L�H!���*U�HKI��� QJ)Q*H!���!����
T&W���+"$�[#"a]���*H����!����!O������)(UH*!�����M(K�H)�����*�L(H()!J*!�J[����

��� �

"��\HKMQ��)���!O����H�UM�K!����S���*���KO(M�-���*PQ)����()�����S(H�����(H���T&W���+"$�[##a[���

.��cd�J)�He���K�QM����(HKMQ�����*�QM!]���)!Q��H!����J����!O�J���KO(M�[���

`��c��H!J*K!�Je���L�*H)���*��� �J)�H��� J�'(�(HU���)�J'(K�)���!����!O�����()!J(K!���QH��J���*���K�H!J*K!���(H���*���L*HH�J���!O*!���J�fQ(J�)���!O���� �J)�H���!����O*'����
�(J�K!]���QH)Q �J'()�����K�H!*K!���N(!O���)!Q��H!)[���

+��c�U�H!e���L�*H)���*��� �J)�H���*K!(HU���*)���*H���*U�H!���S�J���!O�����()!J(K!���(H���*���L*HH�J���!O*!���J�fQ(J�)���!O���� �J)�H���!����O*'�����(J�K!]���QH)Q �J'()�����
K�H!*K!���N(!O���)!Q��H!)[���

a��cg�MQH!��Je���L�*H)���*��� �J)�H���*K!(HU���*)���*���'�MQH!��J���S�J���!O�����()!J(K!���(H���*���L*HH�J���!O*!���J�fQ(J�)���!O���� �J)�H���!����O*'�����(J�K!]���
QH)Q �J'()�����K�H!*K!���N(!O���)!Q��H!)[���

��

��

&""�"̀�"$"#�#a�."hd�i���� &� �J!(HU����S���WQ) �K!������PQ)�����S���*����O(M����&� �J!(HU���&�fQ(J�L�H!)jj���k��
������������

"�l�+��



����������	�
����������������������������
����������������	���	������������������	���������
����������������	���	������������������������������
��������������������
����������������	���	�������������������
�����������	������	�����
�����
����������������������	�
�������	���	����������
�����
�����������������������
����������������	�
�����������������
���	�
��	����������������������	�����	�����������������

���������������	����������������������������������	���	���	���������	���	�����������������������������������������������������	
�����
��	�
��	������������������������	���	������������������	����
���	����

����������	�
��������������������������������������
����
��������	���������������������������������	�����
�����
�����������������������������
	����
��������
�������������������������	�
�������	���	���������������
���������������������������	�
���	����������
�� !"#�$%�&%�'()���&�������	�����������*����
������%����������������+����������������������������������������������	�
������������
����	���	�����������
����
��������	�����������	�����
���������������	
����������������������
�������*�������
�����	������������������������������
��������������������������������������������	���	���������
����������������������������������������������	�,��	��������������	���	���������������
��������������
����������������	���	������

-��������������������	�
������������	���	��������������
������������������������������������������������	�
���	�����������������������
����������	�
������������������	������������������	��������	������������� !"#�$%�&%�'()���&�������	�����������*����
������
%����������������+��������%�������
����	���	���������������
��������������������������	���	�������������������������	
�����������
�����	���
��*�����	����������������������	����������������������������������
�����������
������������������������������	��	�������������������

�������������������	���������������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������	����

-���������	���������	������������
�����������������	��������������	���	�������������	�
��������������������
��������������������������������
���
�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������	�
�������������.������
����	�����
�������������
����	�����������������/��������������-���������	���������	������������
�����������������	��������������	���	�������������	�
����
���	�
��	����
��������	�����������	��������
��������������������������������	����������	������	�����������	��
��������������������	�
����������������
����	�
�������������.������
����	�����
�����������������	�����������������/��������������

����������	�
����������������������������	���������������������������������������������	���������������������������0�
����������������������
������
�����������������������
����������.��������������������	�
�������������	�������������������	���	�����

%�������������������	���	�����������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������/������	�����������������%���
����������������	���	���������������������������������������������������
����������������������������/�������
��������	�
�	�����

����������������������������	���	��������������������������	������������������������
���������������������	�����������
������������	������	���

�������������������������������	�����������	.�������	����������������������	������������������������	���	�����	����������������������
����������0�
�������������������������������������������������������	���	��������������
�����������������������
��������������������	�
����������������

���	�
��	��������������������	����	�����������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������	�
�����	���
����������	�
����������������
���	�
��	������������	�����������	����������������������.�����������������	���	��������������������������
�������
���������+�������%����������������

����������	�
�������������	������������	����������������	����������
�����
����������	������������	�
����������������������������	�����������
��������������
��������������������������������������������������	�
��������������������	���1�*���223�244���������1�*���5(3��667���&���
5(3��676����������������	�
��������������	��������
���������	���	���������
�����������������������
�����������������	��	����������
�	���
���

������
��������������������������������������	�
��������������.������������������
�����
����������	����������	�����������
	�������
�������������
���	�
��	����������������������	�������������	����������������������	�����������������������������������
����	�
�&���	��������
��������������������������������������������������	���������	������������	���������	������������������	�
����
�����������������������	�
�������������	����������
�����
����������	�������	���������������������	�������������������������
�������������

��

��

�(("(2"(3(6"67"8(9:�; ��� ����	�����������*����
������%����������������+�����������	��������,��	������<<���=��
�� !"#�$%���

8�&�5��



����������	����
������
�����
�������������������
����������������
�������
��������
������
������������������������
���������������
������
�
���������
��������	���������������
����
������
���������������������
�������������	����������������	����������������������������	���
��	

����������������������	���������������������
����������������������
����������������������������������
������������	

������

�	����������������	��������
��������
����������������������
������������	�����������
����	�������
�����
��������
������
�������������
�����
���������������
�	�����������
�������������������������
�����	�����������������	�����
��
�������

�� �������������
����
�����
���������	������������
���������������� ���

!� �������������
����
�����	�������������
�������
��������������
����������
���"���������������������
�����
�����������������������������
������������� ���������

#� �������������
����
�����	������
	�����
��������
������
�������������������
���������
������
���������������������	������	�����
�����������
���
������������������$
������������
����������������%&'���##(�#)*������

+
�	�����������	������
�������������������	�����������������
���������
���������
�����
������"�������������������
������
���������	����
�
������������������
����
�������������������������������
���������������������������
����������

�	����������������	��������������������������
������������������������������
���������
������
����������������������
���������������
�
�������
��������
���������������
�������
���������
��������	�����������������

������������
�������
���������
��������	������������������������
������
������������
�����
�����������
�����	���������������������������
����
���������������
�������	��������������������������������������������
�����,	������
����������������	��������������
������
����������������������	

������������������������
������
��������������
�����
������������	���������������������������������
���������������������������-
����
�	������������������������������
������������	����������������
��������
�����
������������������	�����
�	�����������������������������
������������������������������������������������
�������.������
����������
�����������
�������������
���	������������������	�
�	����
�����������
�����
����������������������
������
������������
�����
�����������
�����	��������������������
��
	����������

�	����������������������	�����������
����������������������������
�����������������������������
����������������	������
�������������
�
����
����������	������������������

/+0���%1���2%3456���
��

��

��

��

&��-�#-�(�7-78-!�92:31��� &��
�������
����'�������������������
��������5	������&��
�������&�"���������;;���<��
=:1/->�+����

#���?��



������������	�
��������

��
�������������������������������
�������������������������������

���������������������������������
��

�����������������������

��
�	��
���� ����!�"	�#�$���������%��&������������#'���!(	���������$��� ���#�&���(
���)�	#���*+$���	�"�
&�&���*+���!�"	�#���� �����	��
�$��������������!#������������,������
�����-��� ���#�&���(
���)�	#$���	�"�
&�&���*+����	��
���� ����!�"	�#����..����%��&�������������#'����!(	�������������
��
�#�����(��������������������

��

��

���/��/����/��/��012�%��� ��)3	#(
����3�����4)��#�&����*4����3��������!'(�&�����)3	#(
������54(	�"�
#66���7��
82%9/��:����

�������



�����������	�
������������
	��
���

������� ����
���������� �������� �
�!�"�������� �#��#��$%�&&&�&&&�&&&�

�'())*+,�+-�./0()112+3�

�4�5��6�7�8"9��"�:�6�;"<�;=:8�����>;����?��>��@�;�77=�6�A=�8=6��8��7B8��<�7C7��?D�E8���=7�;=B��;�F5=;�7��8"��
�7�5��6�7��@�;B=7���8�=;�;=:8�7�>"=;<CG�;�7��67=H<C�"6��=6�"�?"66�;�6����=7;5��=9�������8�;�=6�=9=�5"<7��;����
��8����5B"�=�6"<��;�B�77D�

�'())*+,�+-�IJK*)3J�L3MK2(N�O3*�./0()112+3�

��D� �P�6�;"<<CG�7�5��6�7�"6��7�5��6���;:"6=Q"�=�67�";��>;�������@"?=6��"6���=7B577�F5�7�=�67��>�=6��;�7�����
��8�?�"6������@�;�77���=6=�67��5H<=B<C�"6���;=9"��<C�A=�8=6��8��7B8��<�7C7��?G��;�9=����75B8�
��@"?=6"�=�6�"6���@�;�77=�6�=7�>"=;�"6��;�7��67=H<��"6��=7�6����=7;5��=9�������8�;�=6�=9=�5"<7��;�����8��
���5B"�=�6"<��;�B�77D�4�5��6�7�?"C�75���;���;�����7��B"57�7�HC��;��;<C�?�"67�A8=B8����6����=7;5���
���8�;�=6�=9=�5"<7��;��8�����;"�=�6��>��8��7B8��<D�

�RD� ��6��8��B<"77;��?G�7�5��6�7�";��>;�������@"?=6��9=�A7��>>�;���=6�"6C�B�5;7���>�7�5�CG��;�9=����75B8�
��@"?=6"�=�6�=7��@�;�77���=6�"�;�7��67=H<��?"66�;D�

�'())*+,�+-�S11+T2OJ2+3�

�4�5��6�7�";��>;�������;:"6=Q��"77�B="�=�67�����;�?�����8�=;�B�??�6�=6��;�7�7D�4�5��6���;:"6=Q"�=�67�78�5<��
�H�����6����"<<�7�5��6�7D�U�?H�;78=��B;=��;="�?"C�6����@B<5���7�5��6�7��6��8��H"7=7��>�":�G�;"B�G�;�<=:=�6G�
�B�<�;G�6"�=�6"<��;=:=6G��=7"H=<=�CG�?";=�"<�7�"�57G�>"?=<="<�7�"�57G��";�6�"<�7�"�57G�<=6:5=7�=B�H"BV:;�56�G�
�B5<�5;�G�7�B=��B�6�?=B�7�"�57G�B"�"H=<=�CG�:��:;"�8=B�<�B"�=�6G�7�@G��;�7�@5"<��;=�6�"�=�6��;�:�6��;�=��6�=�CD�
�W"B8�7�5��6���;:"6=Q"�=�6�?57��8"9��"�7�">>�"�9=7�;����B�567�<�"6�G�A8�6�6�B�77";CG�75��;9=7��7�5��6�7�=6�
��8���;:"6=Q"�=�6D��<<�7�5��6���;:"6=Q"�=�67�?57��75H?=������8��7B8��<�"�7�"��?�6���>��5;��7�G�B;=��;="�>�;�
�?�?H�;78=�G�;5<�7�"6���;�B��5;�7�"6��"�B5;;�6��<=7���>��>>=B�;7D�4B8��<�"�?=6=7�;"��;7�?"C��7�"H<=78�
�;�"7�6"H<��;5<�7�"6��;�:5<"�=�67�:�9�;6=6:��8��"B�=9=�C��>�7�5��6���;:"6=Q"�=�67D�

�XKYZ2TOJ2+31�[\]̂�_210ZON1�O3*�X(+*KTJ2+31�

�̀6��BB"7=�6G�?"��;="<7�75B8�"7�<�"><��7G�6�A7<����;7G�B";���67�"6����8�;�=��?7�=6B<5�=6:��=7�<"C7�"6��
��;��5B�=�67�";���;��";��G��;��5B���"6���;��=7�;=H5����HC�7�5��6�7�"7��";���>��8����5B"�=�6"<��;�B�77�"6��
�>;����@�;�77=�6�=6�"6�"B"��?=B�B�??56=�CD�U"��;="<7�?"C�H��;�9=�A���HC��8��"�?=6=7�;"��;��;�?"C�H��
�;�7�;=B�����;��;�8=H=�����5;75"6�����<�:=�=?"�����5B"�=�6"<�B�6B�;67D�45B8�B�6B�;67�=6B<5����

��D� �E8��?"��;="<�=7��;�?"C�H����>"?"��;C%�

�RD� �E8��?"��;="<�=7�=6"��;��;="���H"7����6��8��":�G�:;"���<�9�<�"6���;�?"�5;=�C��>��8��"5�=�6B�%�

�aD� �E8��?"��;="<�=7����;<C�A;=���6G�=6"��F5"��<C�;�7�";B8��G�H="7����;��;�b5�=B��%�

�!����c�R�def� �f;����?��>�W@�;�77=�6�g����
����h��a�



���� ���������������	
����������	��������������	��	�	�������������	��	�	����
������������
��
���

���� ���������
���	�	��	��	�	����
��������	����	�	�����������������������	�����
�����
�����	�������
��

���� ����������	���	
���������������	
�������������	
����	���������
�������	��������������	
����	��
��������� ����� �	�����������	����
�
 ��������
��������
������
�����������������������������
�
��������
��������	

	����������������
��

�!�� ��������
 �������
�����������
�����������	���	�������
�����������	������������	��
������������
�
����	�������������������	
��	����

�"#$%�&'%(()�&*+,-.*�/(+0.1)#2*2�

�3�������� ��	���
����
�������4�����	
�
�����������	�������5���	
�����������
�������������������

�	��
�
���6
��
�������	���7����6
��
�������	�8�����
������	��
������������������ �
��
����	�����
���	���� �����	
������������
�����
�������4�����	
�
������������	
��	��������������������������	����� �
��	����������������������������� ���������
�������
���������������������������������������������	����	��
�����
����������	�����	
��������6
��
�������	����
����	����������	��	������������	
��	���	����
�����
�	

	��
�����	���������

��
�	����	���������������������

�����6
��
�������	��������������
�������4�����	
�
�����
��4���������
�������	�� ������������������
���
��	��	�
 ����
�������
��������������������������6
��
�������	������������	�������	�������9�

�:�� �;
��	����
���
�������
��

�<�� �;
��
���� ������
	�����	������������������

�=�� �;
�����������	��������������
���������4�����	
�	��
�������
��
����	
�������
���6
��
����
����	���

���� �>�
�	����
����������������	���
	������	������

���� �?	����
�����������
������������������	�����

���� ���	��	��
�
������
��
�������������������������
������������9�

���� ��������	

	����������������
��������
��������	
�
��
���� ������	���	�����	
��	�����
������	�	�
����
���� ����������	�������
��
����	����	
����	��������������������	��������
�����@�
������	�	���

��	�����
���������
���������	�������
��
����	����	
����	����
���	�	������
 �	�����	�����
��
��5���	�����	������
���������������������
�	�������	���
������������	� ����������
����	�������	��������������������
	���

�AB�	�	���	�
������������	���
�����������������	����	�	���������
����	��������������
����	���������
�
�����
��������������	����	��	��������
�������
�������	�	���������	���������������
�����
�����������
�����	���
�����	�����������	��	�	����C
D����	������������� �����	��	�	����C
D����������������	
	����
���	����������������	��
���������
����	����������@������
����	��������E
��	
����	� ������	
��	��E
�������
����
���������
����������������	��������
����	���������
�����������	
F��������	
	���	��	��������
����

�G:HFH�F<:IJK� �K��������L5���

	��M�;N�
�<��6��=�



����������	
��

���������	
������������������������
�����	��	
��
����������	
����
���
�
���	
��	
�	
�
������������������
�������	
���������
��
�������	
���������������
���
���

�������� �!�"#�

�$%&'(�)%*%+%,-%./01�

��23�456���477�
��23�889���759�
��23�889���475�

��23�88:���655�
��23�88;���<<7�
��23�88;���<<=�

��23�:=;���<=7�
��>2�=<4��?794?77=7�
��>2�=<4��?794?77==�

��@����>��
���>����97�A�3�"��BB�6754?6756�C9749974<D��
�E
�����
�"������������������F��G
��
���6;:�A�3��99:�C4;;7D��
�H�I
������3�	��������F��J�	��
�
���6<6�A�3��9:7�C4;<<D��
�A�3��"����3K�������
����L��A�3��"����3K�������
���M�N��
����2����"����3K��������������B�<��
�H���
������8764�C9794D��

�247�7=�94O!�� ���

��������P��
�����Q����
�8��?��8�



����������	
��
������������������
�����������������������

��������� !��"#$%�� &��'�&(��)*�

�+,��-�./���������0.�������/�����12���30.���1.4�����1��5�/�.44���3��1��6�7�����/�0�21�8����,�/��9�44�:��
���3��1����1��,������/�0��9,����1�����.1���1��/�����./��:������/����:;�./��0�.���1��1�.1�.4��/1.�����
���30.���1�/�2/.<6�

�=�4��/1.�������30.���1�/�2/.<>�<�.1��.��0,��4��/���./.���04.���2/�3�����21������:������/�����3��1��?�
���30.���1.4�1�����.1���1��/�����.1��.��������3��1����1�.0,����12��,��.0.��<�0���.1�./����5��,���0,��4�
�����/�0��.1���,����.��6�

���4�����5�.4��/1.�������30.���1�/�2/.<��9�44�:��./�����:;��,��-�./��.113.44;6�+,���3�/�1��1��1��<.;�
�/������5�/��,���1��4��<�1���5���.55@�./�1����/�23./��.1��.1���,��0�<<31��;��1�/�0�<<�1��12�.4��/1.�����
���30.���1�/�2/.<��5�/�-�./��./��.4@�.1���1��,������4�<�1���5�/�4.����-�./���4�0;�.1��.1�
�.�<�1���/.�����/�234.���16��113.4���.43.���1��5�.4��/1.�������30.���1�/�2/.<��9�44�:��<.����1�.00�/�.10��
�9��,�A/�2�1���������B�.�3���CA�BD�EEF6F���.1��A/�2�1���<�1���/.������34��CA��D����G���G����6�+,��
��3�/�1��1��1��9�44�����4��.�<�1���/.�����/�234.���1��.��1�0���./;������.43.����,������/�0�?��.4��/1.�����
���30.���1�/�2/.<�6�

��4��/1.�������30.���1�/�2/.<��9�44�0�1������5��1��/30���1��/��1��/30���1�0�<:�1���9��,�0�31��4�126�+,����
�/�2/.<��<.;�:��3:4�0��/�/��.��6���/��.���.4��/1.�������30.���1�/�2/.<��,.44�:��/�2����/���9��,��,��
�A/�2�1�H�./�<�1���5�I�30.���16��4��/1.�������30.���1�/�2/.<��<3���<����.44��,��/�J3�/�<�1�������5�/�,�
��1���.���4.9�.1��/34��@�.1��5���/.4�4.9@�.��.4�0.:4�6���J3.4�5��������/�0��<.;�0�1�/.0��9��,�.�J3.4�5����
�/��.���.4��/1.�������30.���1�/�2/.<����/��������/��0������.�J3.4�5����,�<�G�0,��4���0,�4�6�

�B�3��1��@�.5��/�0�1�34�.���1�9��,�.�./�1���/�23./��.1@�<.;�:��4.0����1�.1�.4��/1.�������30.���1�/�2/.<��5�
��,������/�0������/<�1����,.���,��4.0�<�1����/�����,����3��1�?����30.���1.4�1�����.1���1��/����@�.1��.�������
��,����3��1���1�.0,����12�����/�0��.1����.���.0.��<�0�0�1��1����.1�./��6�B30,�4.0�<�1��<3���,.����,��
�./��.4��5��,����3��1�?��/�����1������/�0��.1�@�.��./�/�.��@��,��.���1��12�����/�0�6�+,������/�0��9�44�.4���
�0�1����/�.1��/�����.4��/1.�������30.���1�/�2/.<��5�/���3��1���/��/�����K34���1��/�4�.��12��0,��4�.��
�/�J3�/���:;�4.96�

�+,������/�0���,.44�.;��,��.0�3.4�0�����5�.1�.4��/1.�������30.���1�/�2/.<��/�.1�.<�31���J3.4��������/0�1��
��5��,������/�0�?������<.����03//�1��;�./?��.��/.2���/G��3��1��1�����/.��12��K�1���3/�@�9,�0,���/����4���6�
�L,�1�0�1�/.0��12�9��,�.�/��.���.4��/1.�������30.���1�/�2/.<@��,������/�0�?��0�1�/.0��9�44�<�����,��
�/�J3�/�<�1����5�4.96�

�IMH�AN�OAP7�Q�

�R�(���S�T����%�U*VW�
�A�B�E�X��6Y���
�A�B�EE���6�Z��
�A�B�EEF��6��Y�
�A�B�EEF��6�Z��
�A�B�EEF��6F���G�EEF6FF��

�A�B�EEX��6�E��
�A�B�EEX��6����
�A��������G���G��Y��
�A��������G���G��F��
�A��������G���G��Z��

�A��������G���G��Z��
�A��������G���G�E���
�A��������G���G�����
�A��������G��EG���F�
�A��������G��EG����

����������[PN� ��4��/1.�����I�30.���1�O/�2/.<�\\�]�7̂-_��
����G����



Yamhill Carlton School District 1

Code: JFC
Adopted: ___/___/___

Student Conduct**
(Version 1)

The Board expects student conduct to contribute to a productive learning climate. Students shall comply
with the district’s written rules, pursue the prescribed course of study, submit to the lawful authority of
district staff and conduct themselves in an orderly manner at school during the school day or during
district-sponsored activities.

Careful attention shall be given to procedures and methods whereby fairness and consistency without bias
in discipline shall be assured each student. The objectives of disciplining any student must be to help the
student develop a positive attitude toward self-discipline, realize the responsibility of one’s actions and to
maintain a productive learning environment. All staff members have responsibility for consistency in
establishing and maintaining an appropriate behavioral atmosphere.

A student handbook, code of conduct or other document shall be developed by district administration[, in
cooperation with staff,] and will be made available and distributed to parents, students and employees
outlining student conduct expectations and possible disciplinary actions, including consequences for
disorderly conduct. In addition, each school in the district shall publish a student/parent handbook
detailing additional rules specific to that school.

Students in violation of Board policy, administrative regulation and/or code of conduct provisions will be
subject to discipline up to and including expulsion. Students are subject to discipline for conduct while
traveling to and from school, at the bus stop, at school-sponsored events, while at other schools in the
district and while off campus, whenever such conduct causes a substantial and material disruption of the
educational environment or the invasion of rights of others. Students may be denied participation in
extracurricular activities. Titles and/or privileges available to or granted to students may also be denied
and/or revoked (e.g., valedictorian, salutatorian, student body, class or club office positions, senior trip,
prom, etc.). A referral to law enforcement may also be made.

Students are prohibited from making knowingly false statements or knowingly submitting false
information in bad faith as part of a complaint or report, or associated with an investigation into
misconduct.1

The district will annually record and report expulsion data for conduct violations as required by the
Oregon Department of Education.

END OF POLICY

1 The district is prohibited from retaliating against any student “for the reason that the student has in good faith reported
information that the student believes is evidence of a violation of a state or federal law, rule or regulation.” ORS 659.852.

R10/05/21│SL Student Conduct** – JFC
1-2



Legal Reference(s):

ORS 339.240
ORS 339.250

ORS 659.850 OAR 581-021-0050 - 0075

Nondiscrimination on the Bases of Sex in Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance, 34 C.F.R.
Part 106 (2020).
Tinker v. Des Moines Sch. Dist., 393 U.S. 503 (1969).
Hazelwood Sch. District v. Kuhlmeier, 484 U.S. 260 (1988).
Bethel Sch. Dist. v. Fraser, 478 U.S. 675 (1986).
Shorb v. Grotting and Powers Sch. Dist., Case No. 00CV-0255 (Coos County Circuit Ct.) (2000).
Ferguson v. Phoenix Talent Sch. Dist. #4, 172 Or. App. 389 (2001).
Morse v. Frederick, 551 U.S. 393, 127 S. Ct. 2618 (2007).
C.R. v. Eugene S.D. 4J, No. 12-1042, U.S. District Court of OR (2013).

R10/05/21│SL Student Conduct** – JFC
2-2


